
From: John Thorne
To: M25 Junction 10
Subject: Wisley Junction
Date: 25 June 2019 18:05:24

Dear Ms Church                                                                                           Your Ref: TR010030        
                                                                          

 
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley interchange
improvement
Adequacy of Consultation request
 

Thank you for your Email of 19th June 2019.
 
With regard to the above proposal I confirm that Rushmoor Borough Council considers that the
developer has complied, in relation to the application, with the following duties:
 
Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48
 
Yours Sincerely
 
John W Thorne
Interim Corporate Planning Manager 
Rushmoor Borough Council 
http://www.rushmoor.gov.uk 
01252 398791
 
Data Protection Whenever we handle your personal information we comply with data
protection legislation. You will find more information about your rights and our
responsibilities on our website www.rushmoor.gov.uk/privacypolicy; you can also contact
our Data Protection Officer at: data.protection@rushmoor.gov.uk.
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